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Dear Sir/Madam,

We received questions of general interest from a tender, Please find herewith the answer to
this question.

Yours faithfully,

Morten Kjeerum, Director
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QUESTION AND ANSWER (lil}

Subject: D-SE-13-T07 EU-MIDIS Il Pre-test
Contract notice: 2013/S 142-246403 of 24/07/2013

Question 1:

Can you confirm that you do not require full transcriptions of the recorded interviews?

Answer 1:

According to the Technical Specifications (p. 15), the research deliverables include the
completed interview templates from all the interviews in all pre-test countries, as carried
out in Activity 6. The full transcriptions of the recorded interviews are not required as a
deliverable - however, the recordings of the interviews should be stored for the purpose of
quality control of the interviews and the behavior coding.

Question 2:

Can you confirm whether you require behavior coding to be carried out from the recorded
interviews?

Answer 2: _
According to the Technical Specifications (p. 13), the behavior coding items should be
completed on the basis of recorded interviews.

Morten Kjaerum, Director

European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights
Agentur der Européischen Unien fiir Grundrechte  Agence des droits fondamentaux de FUnion Européenne
Schwarzenbergplatz 11 . 1040 Vienna | Austria = T+43({1) 58030 - 0 : F +43 (1) 580 30 - 699 | info@fra.europa.eu



